ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TENCHOLOGY Student Council Meeting Minutes April 1, 1957

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 P.M. by President Robert Ball.

Roll call was taken and the following members were absent.

CHEMISTRY Horst Bayer

PHOTOGRAPHY Ray Proute

RETAILING

COMMERCE Newell Follett Ellen Hazen Sue Robyn Dick Steffen

PRINTING Gerald Nellis

ELECTRICAL WM. O'Brien Bruce Barcley Nancy Barbour S.A.C.

Michael Jerry

Peter Trudeau

FOODS Ivan Towne

MECHANI CAL

Chris Nielson

The minutes of the previous meeting were read read, corrected, and approved.

Corrections were made with regard to revisions to the Constitution, Sec. VII was tabled; with regard to Social Committee, "Don Rickert of the Constitution Committee", correction of one member instead of "number on the Social Division in attendance. Charget to social comm,

Announcement was made that questionnaires pertaining to the purchase of school supplies from different stores are to be filled out by the student body.

The annual Student Council banquet will be held at the Spring House on May 16. A request was made for volunteered entertainment from Council members

CONSTITUTION - the motion which was tabled last week concerning the adoption of sections IV and VII of the proposed revisions to the Constitution to the By-Laws of the Constitution was discussed. Section IV was voted upon and carried,

N.S.A.

BANQUET

OLD BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS (Continued)

Marvin Skolnik moved the following amendments be made to Section VII. The first paragraph will read: "This Division shall be responsibl for the publishing of all student publications except the Reporter". The second paragraph will read:"This Division shall work in cooperation with the other Divisions of Council in matters of publicity, and may make recommendations to any campus organization so that the organization may increase the effectiveness of its advertising. This Division shall have the authority to allocate, in the event of a conflict, advertising space to the various organizations involved. All advertising for, and coming from, any source other than Student Council recognized organizations, must be approved by this Division. This Division shall have the authority to remove any advertising which does not have the above mentioned approval.

A motion was made and carried to set aside Constitutional rule which states that voting on matters of this nature be set aside for one week, to enable a vote to be taken this week.

The previous amendments were then voted upon and carried. The main motion was then moved and carried.

SCHOOL WIDE ELECTIONS

The motion that was tabled last week pertaining to the acceptance of the suggestions made by the Constitution Committee relating to school wide elections was discussed. An amendment was made by Marvin Skolnik to the effect that these suggestions be sent back to the Committee for specific revisal with the clear understanding of the following main points:

- 1. School wide elections
- 2. Senate established for Board of Controls and Departmental organizations
- 3. Establishment of political party system.

MEN BUSINESS

A motion was made that Council support a soft-ball team in a city league for students in school during the summer quarter. The motion was tabled until next week.

Due to the absence of a regular secretary during the "B" block period a motion was made and carried to appoint Olga Vangel as secretary during the "B" block period 1957.

NEW BUSINESS

(Continued)

A motion was made and carried that Council approach the Administration regarding the reasons for prohibition of smoking in school corridors.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Press Conference with Mr. Belkmap - Tuesday, April 2 12:15 P.M. Eastman 125

The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

OLGA VANGEL Secretary